
From: Zara Hanshaw  
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 11:14 AM
To: Lucy Gibson 
Subject: RE: 2023/0568 - Oak Tree House - EPSL check
 
Hi Lucy,
 
No issues with this one. Happy for the licence condition to be discharged.
 
Cheers,
 
Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist
(she/her)

 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
 
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Cefbeee9462444226ea5408dbb44291f6%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C638301970227512036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=flDOGKPcfgZKf6wZ7OChYvyFMyJ1woSKm9Y9BaKxiaE%3D&reserved=0
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From: Rob Smith
Sent: 06 September 2023 13:54
To: Planning
Subject: RE: NYM/2023/0568, Oak Tree House, Broom House Lane, Egton Bridge

Thank you for consulting me on this application.  There are no objections in terms of dark night skies 
considerations. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Rob Smith 
Senior Minerals Planner 
  
North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
YO62 5BP 
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